AGENDA
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
FEBRUARY 9, 2026

This agenda is subject to change.
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday,
February 9, 2026, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street,
beginning at 6:30PM local time.

The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.

CONTINUED HEARING

DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, Kirik Subdivision
Preliminary/Final Subdivision

OTHER BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes

The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, February 23, 2026.



February 3, 2026

Town of Pittsford
11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Attn: Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee (DRC)
Re: 2118 W Jefferson Rd — Subdivision and Single Family Home
Dear Board Members,

The following letter has been written in response to comments received from the Town of Pittsford
Development Review Committee dated 1/8/26. All comments have been addressed below.

General

1. This application proposes to subdivide the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 2118 W. Jefferson Road
into a 0.942-acre parcel with the existing single-family home and a 0.558-acre buildable lot
proposed for a single-family home. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). Per Town
Code Section 185-18, subdivision potential of a lot without the creation of a new public or private
road shall be determined based on its context to its adjacent lots. Using this calculation, the
minimum lot size requires 0.37 acres. Both proposed lots will be larger than the minimum required.
(DPW)

No response needed.

2. This is an unlisted action pursuant to SEQRA. The Planning Board will proceed with a single-agency
review. A Part || EAF short form should be completed by the Planning Board prior to a decision on
this application. (DPW)

No response needed.



As proposed, disturbances will not be in excess of one acre. Therefore, a SWPPP is not required,
but erosion and sediment control measures should be noted on the grading plan. (DPW)

Acknowledged. Erosion and sediment control measures have been included in the site plan.

The address of the new home will be 2124 W. Jefferson Road. The Town will correspond with
applicable agencies regarding this address change following subdivision approval. Please add both
this house number and the existing house number to the respective lots on the plan set. (DPW,
TRE)

Acknowledged. Existing and new home numbers have been added to site plan.

Per Town Code Section 185-17 B. (2), the new home must be constructed within 10 feet of the
building line

New home is proposed on existing (2118 W Jefferson Rd) building line (78’).

It is noted that a Monroe County Water Authority easement is shown across the frontage of both
properties with no watermain proposed. (DPW)

Monroe County Water Authority requires a 15’ frontage easement across both proposed
properties as a part of their approval process.

The Planning Board and Town’s Comprehensive Plan supports planning for and creating walkable
communities. Sidewalks and trails are considered with all developments in town and the Board
works towards making connections where possible. Please include a 15-foot-wide sidewalk
easement along the W. Jefferson Road frontage and a 5-foot sidewalk within the easement. Town
of Pittsford sidewalk details should be provided within the plan set. (DPW, TRE)

5-foot sidewalk has been shown on plans. Sidewalk details have been added to site plan.

Plans should note the distance east and west to the nearest hydrant measured to the center of the
proposed new lot. (DPW)

Distance to nearest hydrants have been noted on the site plan, measured from the proposed
water service tap.

It is NYSDOT’s position is that the total number of driveways for Lot 1 and Lot 2 should be two. It
appears that the existing house on Lot 1 has two driveways where only one would be needed. We
request one of the following:

a. Remove one of the existing driveways on Lot 1 and install a new driveway on Lot 2.

b. Provide cross access from Lot 2 to the easternmost existing driveway on Lot 1. (MCDPD)

Acknowledged.



10. Please provide the current status of the review by NYSDOT. Have plans been submitted to the
state regarding the proposed driveway entrance? Any NYSDOT review comments/requirements
concerning the driveways shall be incorporated into the development plans. (TRE)

Latest revised plans have been sent to NYSDOT for review on 2/2/26. Current plans have
addressed NYSDOT comments received on 12/4/25 and 1/21/26.

Sanitary

11. Sewer Entrance Fees and Connection Fees will be required at the time of Sewer Department final
subdivision signature. Fees are estimated to be $596.46 in total and an invoice with payment
instructions will be delivered following final approval. (PSD)

Acknowledged.

12. Please provide the invert of the existing sanitary manhole/cleanout located between the horseshoe
driveway located on Lot 1. (TRE)

Per email correspondence with Doug DeRue on 1/28/26, above comment has been addressed
in Sanitary Sewer Lateral Notes on sheet C1.

13. Please provide the percent gradient of the existing sanitary sewer main. Also, please confirm the
existing sewer main material with the Sewer Department. the plans state that the existing sewer
main material is 8” HDPE, DR-17. (TRE)

Per email correspondence with Doug DeRue on 1/28/26, above comment has been addressed
in Sanitary Sewer Lateral Notes on sheet C1.

14. If the sanitary sewer main is confirmed to be 8” HDPE, DR-17 pipe, a detail will be required that
depicts the method (plumbing materials required) to connect PVC lateral piping to a HDPE sewer
main. (TRE)

Per email correspondence with Doug DeRue on 1/28/26, above comment has been addressed
in Sanitary Sewer Lateral Notes on sheet C1.

15. Please provide the standard Town of Pittsford sanitary lateral detail and trench detail. (TRE)
Sanitary lateral detail and trench detail have been added to plans.
16. At the proposed sanitary sewer lateral, please add a note that states, “Prior to starting the
proposed lateral connection to the Town sewer main, a Connection Permit must be obtained from

the Town of Pittsford Sewer Department.” (DPW)

Note has been added to site plan.



17

18

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Stormwater

. Please provide details associated with the sump pump discharge. It is recommended that this

drainage is directed to a drywell. (DPW)

Sump pump discharge has been revised to a stone filled dry well, as suggested/ requested in
correspondence with Doug DeRue on 1/28/26. Detail has been provided on sheet C2.

Miscellaneous

. Please revise the signature lines. The signature lines should be “Town Review Engineer”,

“Commissioner of Public Works”, “Pittsford Sewer Department”, and “Planning Board
Chairperson”. (TRE)

Signature lines have been revised.

The Town’s standard recreation fund fee will be levied for each new home. This fee is currently
$1,000.00 and is collected when a building permit is issued. (DPW)

Acknowledged.

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board review and approval is required for the new home.
The application will be scheduled for review once a building permit application has been submitted.
(DPW)

Acknowledged.

All work within the NY-252 (W. Jefferson Road) right-of-way, including driveway and utility work,
will require a NYSDOT Highway Work Permit. (MCDPD)

Acknowledged.

It should be noted that the Town has adopted a code for residential exterior lighting. Prior to
installation of any exterior lighting, please consult Town Code Article XV. (DPW)

Note has been added to site plan.

Per Town Law 239-nn, this application has been referred to the Town of Henrietta. No comments
have been received at this time. (DPW)

No response needed.



24. This application was sent to Monroe County Department of Planning & Development for their
review. Comments were forwarded to the applicant under separate cover and pertinent comments
are incorporated herein. (DPW)

Acknowledged.

25. Subject to regulatory approvals including but not limited to: Planning Board Chairman, Sewer
Department, Town Review Engineer, NYS Department of Transportation, Monroe County Water
Authority, Monroe County Real Property, Monroe County Health Department, Monroe County Pure
Waters. (DPW)

Acknowledged.

Please review the enclosed material and feel free to contact me with any questions. This
submission includes the following:

¢ This Comment-Response Letter
* Revised Plan Set
* Plat Map

Sincerely,
DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP

(bl (A

Adam Colton, Project Engineer
acolton@ddscompanies.com | 585-340-0555




"UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAP BEARING A
LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR'S SEAL IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209,
SUBDIVISION 2, OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW® "COPIES FROM
THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MAP NOT MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF
THE LAND SURVEYOR'S INKED SEAL OR HIS EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL NOT
BE CONSIDERED A VALID TRUE COPY”

LEGEND

BOUNDARY LINE
ADJOINER BOUNDARY LINE

MONROE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
REALTY SUBDIVISION APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED
FOR FILING OF THIS MAP WITH THE
MONROE COUNTY CLERK

NOTE: OTHER DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH APPROVALS
MAY BE NEEDED. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
CALL 753-5459 OR 753—-5470

MONROE COUNTY TREASURER

| THE UNDER SIGN TREASURER OF
MONROE COUNTY. PURSUANT TO

SECTION 334 OF THE REAL PROPERTY
LAW, CERTIFY THAT ALL MONROE COUNTY
TAXES & SCHOOL TAXES AGAINST THE
LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN HAVE BEEN PAID.
THROUGH
DATED
JENNIFER CESARIO

MONROE COUNTY TREASURER
BY:

CERTIFICATIONS:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT | AM A
LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR AND THAT
THIS PLAN WAS COMPLETED ON
9/15/2025 FROM NOTES OF A FIELD
INSTRUMENT SURVEY PERFORMED ON
9,/9,/2025.

SIGNED
RICHARD E. MAIER, L.S. 050491

\AAAA  BRUSH/TREE LINE N
gﬂi MONUMENT N/F GREENPOINT TRAIL ASSOC., INC. o i >
IRON PIPE OR PIN TAX ACC No: 163.07—001-095 O SN
3 DECIDUOUS TREE O GREENPOINT TRAIL ~mO
T CONIFEROUS TREE L.72020 P.460 . =052
-O- UTILITY POLE /:4*46/\\///\4/ ? 53 S
IRON PIN SET SO AR 0222 g . -—01 NSo
< EASEMENT LINES (G@Qi-w A . N 88°33'34" E 230.20 \ \ \ — 5 Sl
YY) 1 '
A | UTLITY LINES 25N 2;003 130.20 100.00 IR
e ~ O
L ' _ROMW._LINE 264 A, "9 S8
_ _ CENTERLINE m % <
CHAIN_LINK FENCE
O 19 *
N/F HONEST PROPERTIES, LLC
TAX ACC No: 163.02—001—002
2118 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
L.12986 P.603
SCALE: 1" =30 a’ TO R.O.W. o5
%) . . . 0.7,4> ),
L. 0.558 ACRES
a2
o
<§( 5 3R TO CENTERLINE
N W
o Xg 0.615 ACRES o lo
I X< N fo
i = 6 (é) =
2|9 Sl S
N — N
NS O |
BILCO 13.0' B
03 DOOR — > P o |m
\ S - OB IN
HEE 211" I <
5 33.3 N
4] (&) =
of S 11STYFRHSE TN l=
ABSTRACT REFERENCE =L L OT ] % No: 2118 » ooef <83
: N U ™~ m i
NOTE THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY = A1 e 213 . 20z
_ 31.9 NSO
FACTS WHICH A COMPLETE AND UPDATED N/F TO R.O.W. = N o
ABSTRACT OF TITLE MAY REVEAL. GREENPOINT TRAIL ASSOC., INC. 0.942 ACRES 34.4 > CR0G
. TAX ACC No: ‘ oMYy
DEED REFERENCES: 163.07—001— 095 TO CENTERL/NE N a %
S ©
LIBER 12986 OF DEEDS PAGE 603 0 GREENPOINT TRAIL ] 062 ACRES BLACKTOP Q % ‘Q 3
. &)
EASEMENTS & AGREEMENTS: L.12020 P.460 DRIVEWAY 2SS
T/O PITTSFORD SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT Yo
LIBER 10851 OF DEEDS PAGE 596 g, &
MAP REFERENCES: N
LIBER 353 OF MAPS PAGE 11 S
LIBER 250 OF MAPS PAGE 57 /0 PITTSFORD
L.10851 P.596
o o o o o o o 301.22" 1 o o o ]
5 20" |WIDE S
2 SANITARY EASE. S
CONC SIDEWALK /Lullil 20759| ] OO OO' 2
‘R. ‘VV’ ~ 'B n. \YAV’
$88°3334'W  /
215.47' 100.00'
— -CENTERH ENTERLINE

- JEFFERSON ROAD =~ (405 wipeyNvs RT252)  wiicie”

(A TE R

LANVD SMJVE)V//VQ

RICHARD E. MAIER, P.L.S.
PROFESSIONAL ~ LAND ~ SURVEYOR !

" PLANNING BOARD CHAIRPERSON

BY:
539 MANITOU ROAD COMMINSSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS
HILTON, NEW YORK 14468

TOWN

APPROVALS

DATE:

DATE:

" TOWN REVIEW ENGINEER

BY:
PITTSFORD SEWER DEPARTMENT

DATE: TO”’/V

DATE:

MONROE

(585) 392—6134

WEST JEFFERSON ROAD R
3
X
3
N
R
'\
=
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
VICINITY MAP N.T.S.

MONROE COUNTY SURVEYORS OFFICE/DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION

This plat is approved in accordance with the provisions of
Section 239—f, Article 12—b of the General Municipal Law
and/or the Monroe County Monumentation Law. A separate
approval is required for site construction.

For General Municipal Law:

County Highway Superintendant Date

For the Monroe County Monumentation Law:

Monroe County Surveyors Office Date

SURVEY CONTROL

THE DEVELOPER’S CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO LOCAL LAW No
6 OF 2019 REGARDING LIABILITY INCURRED THROUGH DISTURBANCE OR
DESTRUCTION OF GEODETIC SURVEY MONUMENTS

THE DEVELOPER AND CONTRACTOR MUST LOCATE, MARK, BARRICADE,
SAFEGUARD AND PRESERVE ALL SURVEY CONTROL MONUMENTS &
RIGHT—OF—WAY MONUMENTS IN THE AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR
DESCRIPTIVE AND SURVEY DATA FOR GEODETIC CONTROL MONUMENTS, GO
TO THE COUNTY OF MONROE SURVEYORS OFFICE WEBSITE AND ACCESS THE
GIS BASED INTERNET WEB VIEWER, OR CONTACT THE MONROE COUNTY
SURVEYORS OFFICE.

THIS PROJECT IS MORE THAN 2,500 FEET (5,000 FEET IF MORE THAN 5

LOTS) FROM THE NEAREST GEODETIC SURVEY MONUMENT AND THIS PROJECT
IS TIED TO THE MONROE COUNTY GEODETIC MONUMENTATION NETWORK.

THE PROJECT BOUNDARY SURVEY AND TIES TO MONROE COUNTY GEODETIC
MONUMENTS WERE MADE USING PROCEDURES NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE A
HORIZONTAL ACCURACY OF 1 PART IN 20,000 (1:20,000) OR BETTER
PROPORTIONAL ACCURACY (OR) 50 PARTS PER MILLION (50 PPM) OR
BETTER PROPORTIONAL ACCURACY (OR) A LOCAL POSITIONAL ACCURACY AT
95% CONFIDENCE LEVEL NOT EXCEEDING 0.025 FEET.

ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE GROUND.
MONUMENTS UTILIZED IN THIS SURVEY:

AIRA SUBDIVISION

STTUATED IV PART OF
LOT 60, TOWNSHIP 72, RANGCE S

OF THE PHELPS & GCORHAM PURCHASE

TOWN OF PITT7TSFORD
COUNTY STATE OF NVEW YORA

SCALE: 1"= 30"

DATE: 9/15/2025 JOB NO. : 25-268 IM. NO. : 163.02-001-002




SITE DATA:

OWNER: MICHELLE KOTORI

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

PROPOSED SINGLE FAMILY HOME: LOT 2 (2124 W JEFFERSON RD)

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME: LOT 1 (2118 W JEFFERSON RD)

ADJACENT PROPERTY SIZES

SANITARY SEWER LATERAL NOTES:

1. PRIOR TO STARTING THE PROPOSED LATERAL CONNECTION

PROJECT LOCATION: 2118 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD TO THE TOWN SEWER MAIN, A CONNECTION PERMIT MUST
TAX ACCOUNT #: 163.02-001-002 ZONING: RN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD CODE PROPOSED ZONING: RN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD CODE PROPOSED ggﬂéR\ESJSEFFERSON — ]T-QJSQ — 503T7AARCEA ]V‘élg);TH PéEOP;? BE OBTAINED FROM THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD SEWER
TOTAL AREA: 1.5 ACRES FRONT SETBACK 70 78 FRONT SETBACK 70 78 02-1- ' DEPARTMENT.
' 2132 W JEFFERSON RD 163.02-1-4 0.37 AC 100 FT 160 FT
ZONING: RN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD
SIDE SETBACK 10' MIN. ONE SIDE| 19! SIDE SETBACK 20' MIN. ONE SIDE | 32" g} 4318 a jgiiggggm EB }2283}2 8@; 22 }88 § }28 § 2. PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK, THE EXISTING SANITARY
. . . . 02-1- . SEWER MANHOLE/CLEANOUT AND THE LATERAL
25' MIN. BOTH SIDES TOTAL| 38 90' MIN. BOTH SIDES TOTAL| 102 AVERAGE 037 AC TO0FT TS0 CLEANOUT FOR 2118 W JEFFERSON RD MUST BE LOCATED
REAR BUFFER 10 123' REAR BUFFER 10 125' AND DOCUMENTED.
* *
LOT AREA 16,000 SF 24.300 SF LOT AREA 16,000 SF 41,041 SF 3. LATERAL CONNECTION METHOD MUST BE APPROVED AND
LOT WIDTH * 100" 100" LOT WIDTH * 100" 208' EXTERIOR LIGHTING NOTE: INSPECTED BY THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD.
1. OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED APPROVALS AND PERMITS. MAX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT ** 4,187 SF 2,123 SF MAX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT ** 4,792 SF 1,927 SF CONSULT TOWN OF PITTSFORD CODE ARTICLE XV. RECORDED WITH REFERENCE TO A BENCHMARK AT THE
. , , NEW LATERAL'S LOCATION.
2. HOLD PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING IF REQUIRED BY TOWN. MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 30 - MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 30 -
MAX LOT COVERAGE 40% 14.5% MAX LOT COVERAGE 40% 10.3%
3. PROPERTY LINES SHOULD BE DELINEATED.
* SEE ADJACENT PROPERTY SIZES TABLE * SEE ADJACENT PROPERTY SIZES TABLE
4. CONSTRUCT DRIVEWAY BASE. ** 3,800 + 9% OF AREA OVER 20,000 SF ** 4,550 + 4% OF AREA OVER 35,000 SF
5. INSTALL SEDIMENT CONTROLS (SILT FENCING) AS SHOWN ON SHEET C1. IMMEDIATELY
STABILIZE ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY THIS ACTIVITY. N 88°33'34" E 230.20' L _
_ - = 0.00'
6. STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH WILL REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 14 DAYS OR MORE. e 130,20 10
7. COMPLETE ROUGH GRADING OF THE SITE AS SHOWN ON SHEET C1. 10' REAR BUFFER
8. CONSTRUCT HOME, INSTALL PRIVATE WATER SERVICE, AND INSTALL PRIVATE SANTIARY
LATERAL.
9. MAINTAIN SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.
10. STABILIZE LAWN AREAS WITH 6" (MINIMUM) TOP SOIL AND SUITABLE SEED MIXTURE. 70 R.OW. N |
MULCH AND WATER PER SEED SUPPLIER SPECIFICATIONS. G
1.500 ACRES TO @ |
11. UPON PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF INDIVIDUAL PORTIONS OF THE SITE, REMOVE SILT CENTERLINE 1.677 ACRES m
FENCE. ®
/ TAX ACC No: 3 LOT 2
/ 163.02—-001-002 3
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES: TO R.O.W.
1. THIS PROJECT WILL DISTURB APPROXIMATELY 0.42 ACRES AND THEREFORE WILL NOT 0.558 ACRES
REQUIRE COVERAGE UNDER THE NYSDEC SPDES GENERAL PERMIT FOR STORMWATER INE
DISCHARGE, GP-0-25-001. TO CENTERL
0.615 ACRES
r
6 | STONE FILLED 123
ABBREVIATIONS < DRY WELL |
f (SEE DETAIL)
N/F NOW OR FORMERLY PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE SUMP OUTLET l
0
EX. EXISTING DB DISTRIBUTION BOX 8 INV. S (4" PVC) =518.0
TYP. TYPICAL F.F.E. FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION o
T.B.R. TO BE REMOVED DI DUCTILE IRON 8
@ DIAMETER LAT. LATERAL E
W/ WITH SWR. SEWER zftf‘ LIMITS OF
TA. # TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER CcO CLEANOUT o DISTURBANCE:
P.R.M. PER RECORD MAPPING CB CATCH BASIN z g +0.42 AC
o
PR. PROPOSED MH MANHOLE H ES o
INV. INVERT O.AE. OR APPROVED EQUAL LOT 1 N 3 D
L. LIBER 1.G. TOP OF GRATE NJF TO R.O.W. &8 gi?;gﬁ'ﬁ" TO 5.
=
P. PAGE ST SEPTIC TANK GREENPOINT TRAIL ASSOC INC 0.942 ACRES 230 @ GRADE (TYP.) / ; & | o N/F
LF LINEAR FEET MIN. MINIMUM GREENPOINT TRL I I S 8 MARCUS E BROWN
TA# 163.07-1-95 TO CENTERLINE S Ko mo 2R
EPOD ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION i ’ / RES Shs i o | » 2128 W JEFFERSON RD
OVERLAY DISTRICT 1.062 AC R \ S, w g | m TA# 163.02-1-3
f<
0O A )
s | R ~ =zl
LEGEND | < 3
SUMP DISCHARGE |
= OUT: 519.25 J
— — SUBJECT BOUNDARY LINE 9 @
— — DJOINER BOUNDARY LINE 1\ FNCIEOSIZD 1 _T
A A & SINGLE FAMILY HOME
- - RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE No. 2124 @
EASEMENT LINE _/( Gl;FF:{ 552);80‘: |
@ ; Ot
— — SETBACK LINE 5215 BSMT: 511.0 + *l
] ] VINYL/WOOD FENCE LINE . ] ' - ||
C}* TREE LINE, DECIDUOUS TREE, CONIFEROUS TREE ¥ /7 L. r:;—— 19" \— — = - !
— - n
OHE S f—OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC, POWERPOLE, ANCHOR 1 | I sihs L
559 EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MINOR) 3% b C )J : _&
————————— 560 ————————_  EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MAJOR) ‘ ‘ / 3% H \_
PIPE, PIN, MONUMENT, CONCRETE MONUMENT, SET T 521 _/ PROP. + 110 LF
o ¢ B & X pN, SAMPLE BORING LOCATION, BOLLARD K 70'FRONT = CONCRETE % SILT FENCE
@ @ PERCOLATION TEST, DEEP HOLE TEST LOCATION 40' R5' \ $ SETBACK WASHOUT
ST ST PROPOSED STORM CULVERT W/ END SECTION B A
w w PROPOSED WATER SERVICE 10 BE PROT ECTED\ TO BE
| 524—— b
560 PROPOSED TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MAJOR) 15' - 520 L. |
559 PROPOSED TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MINOR) REMOVE EXISTING DRIVEWAY Y p = L /
s . . \I SILT FENCE, STONE CHECK DAM, / AND R(EF;:(S)?QCE)TGI;?SAS?:-EOQ L _L «\ | 3 : | |
r r r > m [%)
J STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE / (NYSDOT ITEM 610.1605) ™ PR?IE,_;E 3 é: ¢ N = /
- - —_
—_— e —— — . —. — = . —  PR/EX DRAINAGE SWALE FLOW DIRECTION l \ 78 1: - &
TECTED - ) -
—~——  PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION TO BE PRO TO BE REMOVED o = MINIMUM /
R = 18" VERTICAL
v : 4"X4" C.0. ® @< | SEPARATION
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT PROPOSED 15' WIDE MCWA + 305 LF OF 5' CONC. SIDEWALK 523 INV. = 512.70 T\ Ok o BETWEEN |
FRONTAGE EASEMENT & TO BE INSTALLED PER TOWN OF Al EG. = 21980 >3 z WATER AND
TOWN OF PITISFORD | PITTSFORD STANDARDS = € O — SEWER
CLEAR AND GRUB EXISTING TREE SIDEWALK EASEMENT CROSSINGS
f | == = - - T
R20" 4 . = = = —_——— e T 3 41_.4 RS L A
e FULL DEPTH SAWCUT /—R15- _ — ¥ 4 LT < B 1 i g P N/ - | S T |
. < 4 4/ [ ] P
/ ‘g CURB BOX
: 100.00] | HE.
207159 R16' . = .
S 6 ——R16 8"X8"X4" WYE R16
_ s 88"33%%4;]\/;0 - A\ INV. = 512.40 N\ it \(_
& W —F W (corg:a)c\r/?;:g PROP. 12' X 30' STABILIZED
. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
+ 24 LF FULL %20 LF FULL Piavaiuiculio) 7 LF 1" CU DOMESTIC \— CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE NEW DRIVEWAY
DEPTH SAW CUT DEPTH SAW CUT by MCWA FOR A SET WATER SERVICE CONNECTION WITH NYSDOT. NEW DRIVEWAY
(NYSDOT ITEM g’;;ss%?:o';z’g\) FEE TG THE OWNER 100.00' CONNECTION TO MEET FLUSH WITH EXISTING ROAD.
: 627.50140008 _ 82750 — — \ ——
215.47 ) 850.18' TO C.L.

DESIGNER CONTACT STATEMENT

DDS COMPANIES IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT.

SEAN CONDON IS THE DESIGNER AND IS FAMILIAR WITH NYSDOT

STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL BE CONTACTED AT

(585) 340-0601 TO RESOLVE ISSUES OR PROBLEMS DURING

CONSTRUCTION. ALL REVISIONS, INCLUDING REVISIONS NECESSARY
DUE TO FIELD CONDITIONS, SHALL BE APPROVED BY NYSDOT.

[ Wait The Required Time

[ confirm Utility Response F LAGGI N G N OTES:

O Respect the Marks 1. FLAGGING ON NYS ROUTE 252 PROHIBITED M-F FROM 6AM TO 7PM.
O pig With care 2. NO RESTRICTIONS SAT/SUN.

NN

Dig/ Safely.
New York
1-800-962-7962

www.digsafelynewyork .org
[ call Before You Dig

20

WEST JEFFERSON ROAD

GRAPHIC SCALE

10 20 40

$88°33'34" W 315.47'

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
EXISTING DRIVEWAY CURB CUT
REMOVALS AND NEW
DRIVEWAY CONNECTION WITH
NYSDOT. NEW DRIVEWAY
CONNECTION TO MEET FLUSH
WITH EXISTING ROAD.

80

e ™ ey —

{ IN FEET )
1inch = 20 ft.

X (49.5' WIDE) (NYS RT 252)

+ 412 LF TO NEAREST HYDRANT

Irondequoit Bay Pure Waters District

Review Number
Conforms to Monroe County
Pure Waters Master Plan

Signature Date

\t 338 LF TO NEAREST HYDRANT ————

MCWA APPROVAL

MCWA APPROVAL OF SITE PLAN LETTER

FAIRWAY CROSSING

2/3/2026

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROLS

MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

DATE

1. PROCEDURES OUTLINED IN THE NEW YORK STATE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MUST BE FOLLOWED THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION, EMPHASIS WILL BE PLACED
ON PREVENTING EROSION OF THE DISTURBED AND EXPOSED SOIL WITHIN THE SITE.

2. VEGETATIVE MEASURES SUCH AS JUTE MESH, SEEDING AND MULCHING WILL BE UTILIZED TO HELP

PREVENT ERODING OF THE SOIL. JUTE MESH SHALL BE USED ON ALL SLOPES OF 1V:3H AND
STEEPER.

3. BARE SOIL WILL BE SEEDED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF EXPOSURE UNLESS CONSTRUCTION WILL BEGIN
WITHIN 21 DAYS. IF CONSTRUCTION IS SUSPENDED, OR SECTIONS COMPLETED, AREAS WILL BE
SEEDED OR MULCHED IMMEDIATELY.

4. TEMPORARY SEEDING WILL CONSIST OF RYEGRASS PLACED AT A RATE OF 30 LBS. PER ACRE OR
0.7 LBS. PER 1,000SF. THE AREA IS TO THEN BE MULCHED WITH HAY OR STRAW AT A RATE OF 2
TONS PER ACRE OR 90 LBS. PER 1,000SF.

5. TOPSOIL SHALL BE PLACED AT A DEPTH OF 6" MINIMUM.

6. PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL FOLLOW THE CHART LISTED BELOW. MULCH SHALL BE SMALL GRAIN
STRAW APPLIED AT A RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE OR 90 LBS. PER 1,000SF.

GENERAL SEED MIX:

VARIETY LBS/ACRE LBS/1,000SF
BIRDSFOOD TREFOIL* EMPIRE/PARDEE 8 LBS 0.20 LBS
CngMON WHITE CLOVER* COMMON 8 LBS 0.20 LBS
PLUS

TALL FESCUE KY-31/REBEL 20 LBS 0.45 LBS
PLUS

REDTOP COMMON 21BS 0.05 LBS
R?ERGRASS (PERENNIAL) PENNFINE/LINN 51BS 0.10 LBS

*ADD INOCULANT IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SEEDING

7. SEDIMENT CONTROL CONCERNS ARE ADDRESSED BY USE OF PERIMETER CONTROLS SUCH AS
SILT FENCE AND STONE CHECK DAMS.

8. THE PAVED STREET ADJACENT TO THE SITE ENTRANCE SHALL BE SWEPT DAILY TO REMOVE ANY
EXCESS MUD, DIRT OR ROCK TRACKED FROM THE SITE. DUMP TRUCKS HAULING MATERIAL FROM

THE CONSTRUCTION SITE WHICH IS PRONE TO BLOWING FROM THE WIND SHALL BE COVERED
WITH A TARPAULIN.

" PE

TOWN OF PITTSFORD APPROVALS

DS

DS

TOWN REVIEW ENGINEER DATE
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS DATE
PITTSFORD SEWER DEPARTMENT DATE
PLANNING BOARD CHAIRPERSON DATE

ASSUMED

WEST HENRIETTA, NY 14586

45 HENDRIX RD

PHONE-(585)359-7540
FAX-(585)359-7541

HONEST RENOVATIONS LLC

PAUL KIRIK

211 WHITE SPRUCE BLVD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
(585) 469-4965

~= TOWN OF PITTSFORD

LOCUST HILL
COUNTY CLUB

WEST JEFFERSON ROAD

PROJECT
LOCATION

LOCUST HILL
COUNTY CLUB

LOCATION MAP

NTS. @

© ©
wi &8 |g 2IZEO
A N I SF<zco
als|=|& gz>,_uW
IDF 2
[a) [
z%ﬁgm
<y Nxh
goamm
Ex
9<Z(D|.u|@
D>YD5
meOE
'Q—'fe_l
w o<
%) EYT<LZ
E Z2<nL ™
z iz "2v
w EOO i}
= w =
owwonZ
= Sxrxxo<
@) L<wal
O m>_|3_:n:§
< ICD EO
n = <k
Eln|d XL >0
4 zZ e Nz
o|uw|=z|=2 <TI0 A
El=|w| e %Fomm
gl|O|[=]|0O JwAawz
0|00 |a JE=z_0
@alo|O|o <Z2<35
BlE|z|z QB nE P
elolz |= zwwhe s
olo|a OXzpopo
¥ |sS|x S <<ow
O o5 O = pylon
e e 003z
n|l<|on Z~- 001
ElZ2|E wZOOF
'—
El1B|E PSS oxE
o |s|a zWAagx
L | w s =
Ol |O s -
o] Tw=0
£(a|Z pFoxXL
= |lo |2 Oa>L 0o
o> |0 AmE_wm
FlZz | F ErZao
uzf86
2 i
¢ [S]|8]8 FZaahk
To)
=
Sla
o|Z
N | <
N
o N~
r
o)
>
=
> 2N
Z : il
) 1]
<L 3 2|9
8 x| <
] % a|a
A ¢ &
5 2 % o
w < S
g - @
S o : =)
- @ L m
U) = = a
T _—
w (7)) >
x: [¢) ol .
z o | w
¥ o 3k
S <|a
—— w
- 2|9
=
x
.. wn
& L <
< —
o =
z - .
w
a2 |o ;| @
P m| O
]
< Z|Xx
< =0
ra =
a al|o
REV: DRAWING NO:

03 C1



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO R.O.W.   1.500 ACRES TO CENTERLINE 1.677 ACRES TAX ACC No: 163.02-001-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MARCUS E BROWN 2128 W JEFFERSON RD T.A.# 163.02-1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GREENPOINT TRAIL ASSOC INC GREENPOINT TRL T.A.# 163.07-1-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
111818

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTCODE


NOT TO SCALE
l 50'MIN. |
| S o
GROUND o
6"MIN. X
FILTER / MOUNTABLE BERM
CLOTH PROFILE (OPTIONAL)
50'MIN. |
12"
EXISTING MIN.
GROUND :
'_
O]
} zG
12'MIN e |
A\WNAAH ‘ ' o E
PLAN VIEW 10'MIN.

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

1.
2.

STONE SIZE - USE 2" STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT.

LENGTH - NOT LESS THAN 50 FEET (EXCEPT ON A SINGLE RESIDENCE LOT WHERE A 30
FOOT MINIMUM LENGTH WOULD APPLY).

THICKNESS - NOT LESS THAN SIX (6) INCHES.

WIDTH - TWELVE (12) FOOT MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS
WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS. TWENTY-FOUR (24) FOOT IF SINGLE ENTRANCE

TO SITE.

FILTER CLOTH - WILL BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE.

SURFACE WATER - ALL SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED TOWARD
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE PIPED ACROSS THE ENTRANCE. IF PIPING IS
IMPRACTICAL, A MOUNTABLE BERM WITH 5:1 SLOPES WILL BE PERMITTED.

MAINTENANCE - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL
PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY, ALL
SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACTED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY
MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON A AREA STABILIZED WITH STONE
AND WHICH DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH

RAIN.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NOT TO SCALE

REPLACE PAVEMENT IN KIND
AS PER PLAN WHERE REQUIRED
(SEE TYPICAL PAVEMENT
SECTION DETAIL)

STRAIGHT SAW CUT,
TACK COATED, AND
SEALED WITH HOT
JOINT SEALANT

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SAFE
EXCAVATION BY SLOPING, SHEETING & ~——
BRACING PER OSHA SPECIFICATIONS

SELECT GRANULAR FILL
N.Y.S.D.O.T. ITEM 203.07
WITH 4" MAX. SIZE
AGGREGATE TO BE
COMPACTED IN é" LIFTS

DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

UNDISTURBED EARTH

RESTORATION 6" TOPSOIL
T~ WITHIN PAVED AREAS OUTSIDE PAVED AREAS ﬁ\'(\IDDROSEED
WL eELeececeees ) WITHIN LAWN
OO o
N
S S .
vy
12° %
MIN
COMPACTED SELECT
EARTH
—— WITH NO AGGREGATE
_ LARGER

:

SEE TYPICAL
SANITARY PIPE
BEDDING DETAILS

<

THAN 4" IN SIZE TO BE

@—— DEPTH OF COVER

0" 4'-0" MINIMUM

NEW SANITARY LATERAL

COMPACTED NO.1 & NO. 2 MIXED
CRUSHED WASHED STONE
ENCASEMENT

TRENCH EXCAVATION

TYPICAL SANITARY LATERAL TRENCH DETAIL

MAXIMUM DEPTH OF
CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER
IS 75% FILTER RING HEIGHT

2" X 2"X36"WOOD

PLASTIC SHEETING WITH MINIMUM

o.C. /_ THICKNESS OF 10 MILS.

STAKES PACED &'

—

SECTION NTS

2"X 2" X 36"
WOODEN STAKES
PLACED 5' O.C.

PLASTIC SHEETING
WITH MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 10
MILS.

NN

Dig”

Safely.

New York
1-800-962-7962

www.digsafelynewyork .org

[ call Before You Dig

[ Wait The Required Time
[ confirm Utility Response

[0 Respect the Marks

O pig with

Care

CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

DIRECT CONCRETE WASHOUT
WATER INTO FILTER RING

24" DIAMETER COMPOST FILTER
SOCK, 4" MIN, OVERLAP ON
UPSLOPE SIDE OF FILTER RING

!

NOTES:

1. MINIMUM SIZE AT BOTTOM SHOULD BE 8' X 8'

AND 2 FEET DEEP.

24" DIAMETER COMPOST FILTER SOCK

2. 18" DOUBLE DIAMETER FILTER SOCK MAY BE
STACKED ONTO DOUBLE 24" DIAMETER IN
PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED

HEIGHT.

3. A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHALL
BE PLACED AT THE LOCATION OF THE WASHOUT
PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE SOCKS (MIN. 10 MIL

PLASTIC).

4. PLASTIC LINE SHALL BE REPLACED WITH EACH
CLEANING OF THE WASHOUT FACILITY.

FILTER CLOTH (GEO FAB,
ENVIRO FENCE OR EQUAL)

W7V

COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS

FG = 520.0

NO. 3 CRUSHED
—] 7 STONE

SURFACE

:\L [
4"PVC INV
OoUT= 5180
5
BOTTOM OF
SYSTEM = 515.0
& MIRAFI 140N
| NON-WOVEN
FABRIC (O.A.E.)
STONE-FILLED DRY WELL
NOT TO SCALE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. EXCAVATE 3'W X é'L X 5'D PIT.

2. PLACENO

N-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ON

BOTTOM AND SIDES OF PIT.
3. PLACE CLEAN, WASHED CRUSHED STONE.

3" ASPHALT (NYSDOT ITEM 608.020102)

4"SUBBASE |

#2 CRUSHER RUN
(NYSDOT ITEM
304.12)

GEOTEXTILE

WHERE REQUIRED, SUITABLE

STABILIZATION FABRIC
MIRAFI 500X OR
APPROVED EQUAL

FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE USED NOTE:
AND PROOF ROLLED FOR 1. ITISRECOMMENDED THAT
PROPER COMPACTION (95% FILL MATERIAL AND
PROCTOR) PAVEMENT SUB GRADE

AREAS BE VERIFIED BY A
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

10' MAX CENTER TO CENTER

PERSPECTIVE

FLOW

‘N

EMBED FILTER CLOTH ¢"
MIN. INTO GROUND

SECTION

W
/7 36" MIN. FENCE POST

1

SN
I

A\

SSS

AN
SSOSSSSS

Pl
X

NOT TO SCALE

36" MIN. FENCE
POSTS DRIVEN 16"
MIN. INTO GROUND

FILTER CLOTH

CONSTRUCTION NOTES FOR FABRICATED SILT FENCE
1. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER, THEY SHALL BE
OVERLAPPED BY SIX INCHES AND FOLDED.

2. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NEEDED AND MATERIAL REMOVED
WHEN 'BULGES' DEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE.

3. POSTS SHALL BE STEEL, EITHER T OR U TYPE OR 2" HARDWOOD

4. FILTER CLOTH SHALL BE EITHER FILTER X, MIRAFI 100X, STABILINKA T140N OR
PREFABRICATED GEOFAB, ENVIROFENCE OR APPROVED EQUAL

SILT FENCE

NOT TO SCALE

TOWN OF PITTSFORD APPROVALS

MCWA APPROVAL
MCWA APPROVAL OF SITE PLAN LETTER 2/3/2026
MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY DATE

TOWN REVIEW ENGINEER DATE
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS DATE
PITTSFORD SEWER DEPARTMENT DATE
PLANNING BOARD CHAIRPERSON DATE

Irondequoit Bay Pure Waters District

Review Number
Conforms to Monroe County
Pure Waters Master Plan

Signature Date

45 HENDRIX RD
WEST HENRIETTA, NY 14586
PHONE-(585)359-7540
FAX-(585)359-7541

PAUL KIRIK
HONEST RENOVATIONS LLC
211 WHITE SPRUCE BLVD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
(585) 469-4965

~= TOWN OF PITTSFORD

LOCUST HILL
COUNTY CLUB

WEST JEFFERSON ROAD

PROJECT
LOCUST HILL LOCATION

COUNTY CLUB

LOCATION MAP

NTS. @

- -
i ©

111818

© ©
w 9|81 2EzEo0
HHEE SoS=2g
=<« =z
oIk
ZLwom
P=Inr
Z9Exn
9<DLIJI—
D>YD5
oM
oo O
GO ZE o
% EUT<
E ZZp IS
ws "=y
& =ou>1
g w OwdY
owwonZ
= Sxrxxo<
@) L<wal
O 4 Ty =
>F350
%) g Z@.ao
z|Z |20 ;eXx 4
olTl|E|= 2"%0_5(8
El=|w| e %Fomm
SHHE HE
lo|sd|a JEQ-3
g x (= E (D%(/)QUJ
o |5|g A
Z o
¥ |sS|x S <<ow
O o5 O = pylon
e e 003z
nIL|® Z2~Y 00
El5|E 08 ook
o o Enley
TR §_ TR 51805
O|k|O w 3
@) ZSTuL=S0
Z|alz 20X
S |lo |2 Q Lo
5213 °ar=Q
Flz|F oOfyFH
et
2 i
¢ [S]|8]8 FZaahk
[Ty
A=
o n
o|Z
N | <
N
o ~~
fod
o
>
&
z R T
Z ¢ Ak
'_ (0
= = | w
<L 3 7)) Sl9
I < =1 a|a
o | £ [2[g
z - T 8
g 1] Nl
Ll a o )
m ~~
o o e
(7p] E < a
o w
" (72) >
x: o Ll ol ..
z | w
— = = Q| =
¥ o o |%]|8
—— w
o olo
X b ==
£ i <
< —
o =
: = ;
o O | @
z % | o
< z | <
< =0
2 <|g
| I
a al|o
REV: DRAWING NO:

03 C2



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
111818

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE


45 HENDRIX RD
WEST HENRIETTA, NY 14586
PHONE-(585)359-7540
FAX-(585)359-7541
PAUL KIRIK
HONEST RENOVATIONS LLC
211 WHITE SPRUCE BLVD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
(585) 469-4965

C3

© 'A3IAYISTIY SLHOIY 1TV "'STINVJINOD SAA 40 NOISSINYId NILLIMM JId41I03dS FHL [ ISNV ‘3zI1S 39vd | §20¢2/6/01 ‘31va [ OHS A8 d3X03HD
HLIM 1d30X3 YIAFOSLYHM ISOdHNd ANV HOd NOILYHOdHOO ¥O ‘WdId ‘NOSHad
LA ANY Ag @3ZI71LN 39 TIVHS 40343HL L¥Vd ON ANV STINVANOD SAd 40 AL¥3d0odd | 120622, ‘ON rodd | OHS ‘A9 @3A0dddY | DMV ‘A9 NMvHAd
o JHL NIVAIY ANV A8 QINMO 3V AGIY¥IHL dIINISIHd ¥O NOIHYIHL d3ILVOIANI
o) . M SNV1d ANV SN9IS3A ‘SINIWIONVHYY ‘SvY3Al TV ONIANTONI SINIANNDO0A ISIHL
& s STIv13d ANV S310N
— <. A1LIL ONIMYEHA
L Q- 1 =2 (@)
o 82 =
L
o 3 m/b << MHOA M3N ‘ALNNOD FJOHUNOW ‘GHO4SLLId 40 NMOL 40 LHvVd V ONI3g
= xQ @) 9zreie SINIWINOD VMO 8 LOASAN ‘Qd04S1Lld 40 NMOL €0
W n’U_ 9¢/0¢/L SININNOD MdOW 8 YMOW ‘LOASAN c0 Z<|— m ml—l— w x —m —!
=~ 9z/ITLL SINIWINOD 2¥A A404S1lld 40 NMOL 10
5z wm
\ \ Ef alva NOILdI¥OS3A A

DRAWING NO:

03

REV:



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
111818

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R


February 9, 2026
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
SEQRA RESOLUTION
Kirik Subdivision
Preliminary/Final Subdivision
Tax Parcel #163.03-1-2

WHEREAS, DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, as agent for Paul Kirik, is requesting
Preliminary/Final Subdivision to subdivide the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 2118 W. Jefferson Road into a
0.942-acre parcel with the existing single-family home and a 0.558-acre buildable lot proposed for a single-
family home, with application materials received December 3, 2025, and amended February 4, 2026; and

WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and as the only agency involved, the
Planning Board is conducting a single agency review; and

WHEREAS a Part | Short EAF was submitted by the applicant and the Planning Board has completed a
Part Il Short EAF, attached hereto; and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board of all written and oral submissions and
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter
due deliberation and consideration; it is

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant
adverse impact on the environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the
State Environmental Quality Review Act based upon the following Findings of Fact:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. This application proposes to subdivide the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 2118 W. Jefferson Road into a
0.942-acre parcel with the existing single-family home and a 0.558-acre buildable lot proposed for a single-
family home. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). Per Town Code Section 185-18,
subdivision potential of a lot without the creation of a new public or private road shall be determined based
on its context to its adjacent lots. Using this calculation, the minimum lot size requires 0.37 acres. Both
proposed lots will be larger than the minimum required.

2. The Planning Board has considered possible environmental impacts associated with the application and
completed a Short Part || EAF which did not identify significant impacts, attached hereto.

3. The total site disturbance is less than 0.5 acres for the proposed site work. A SWPPP was not required.
CONCLUSION
The Planning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any significant adverse impact on the

environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative declaration pursuant to the State Environmental
Quality Review Act.



The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member , seconded by Planning Board
Member , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows:

Paul Alguire

David Jefferson
Paula Liebschutz
Hali Buckley

Kevin Morabito
James Connaughton
John Halldow

Adopted by the Planning Board on February 9, 2026.

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant









14, [dentily the typical hebilat types that ocour en, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all thar apply:
[Oshoreline [ Fares: [ Agricultural/grasslands | Early mid-successional
Owetland [] Urban ] Suburban
15, Daoes the site of the proposed action contain any species of amimal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or N | YES

Federal government as threatened or endangered?

N
L]

=
5
b’
=

16, Is the project site located mn the | 00<year flood plan?

%]
[]

Z
=}
=
A

L =L
NmSE

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non=point sources?
If Y=,

a.  Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b, Will storm water dizcharges be directed to establizshed convevance svatems (runofl and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

Storm weater will follow existing drainage paths along W Jefferson Rd.

18, Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water MO S
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment

-

19, Has the site of the proposed action of an adjeining property been the location of ar active or closed solid waste MO | YES
management facility?

If Yes, describe:

200 Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property heen the subjeet of remediation {ongoing or MO | YES
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

Formes Henratia Wastewater Traatment located at 100 Karenlee Drive, ~2,000 ff from propact site,

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name: Adam Colion Date: 10/10/25

Hignature: {f(;,",, ri'ﬁ_“‘ Title: Project Engineer

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 is to be completed by the Lead Agency.
Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part | and other materials submitted by
the project sponsor or otherwise available to the reviewer. When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by

the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed action?”



No, or
small
impact
may

Moderate
to large
impact

may

1. WIill the proposed action create a material conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning
regulations?

S

Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of use of land?

3. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community?

4. Will the proposed action have an impact on the environmental characteristics that caused the
establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

N

Will the propesed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traftic or
affect existing mfrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway?

6.  Will the proposed action cause an increase in the use of energy and it fails to incorporate
reasonably available energv conservation or renewable energy opportunities?

7. Will the proposed action impact existing:
a. public / private water supplies?

b. public / private wastewater treatment utilities?

8. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of important historic, archaeological.
architectural or aesthetic resources?

9.  Will the proposed action result in an adverse change to natural resources (e.g., wetlands,
waterbodies, groundwater, air quality, flora and fauna)?

10. Will the proposed action result in an increase in the potential for erosion, flooding or drainage
problems?

11. Will the proposed action create a hazard to environimental resources or human health?

NN HNENENEEINE

N O O

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may occur”, or if there 1s a need to explain why a
particular element of the proposed action may or will not result in a significant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Part 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, including any measures or design elements that

have been mcluded by the project sponsor to avoid or reduce umpacts. Part 3 should also explain how the lead agency
determined that the impact may or will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting,

probability of occurring, duration, ureversibility, geographic scope and magnitude. Also consider the potential for short-

term, long-term and cumulative impacts.

that the proposed action may result in one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an
environmental impact statement is reguired

that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts,

Check this box if vou have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,

Check this hox if vou have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,

Mame of Lead Apency Date

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responzible Officer

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Apency Signature of Preparer (if different from Fesponsible Officer)




February 9, 2026
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
RESOLUTION
Kirik Subdivision
Preliminary/Final Subdivision
Tax Parcel #163.03-1-2

WHEREAS, DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, as agent for Paul Kirik, is requesting
Preliminary/Final Subdivision to subdivide the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 2118 W. Jefferson Road into a
0.942-acre parcel with the existing single-family home and a 0.558-acre buildable lot proposed for a single-
family home, with application materials received December 3, 2025, and amended February 4, 2026; and

WHEREAS this is an Unlisted Action pursuant to SEQRA and as the only agency involved, the
Planning Board has conducted a single agency review and granted a negative declaration on February 9,
2026; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on January 12, 2026, and continued through
February 9, 2026, at which time it was closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board of all written and oral submissions and
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, the Planning Board having given this matter
due deliberation and consideration; it is

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary/Final Subdivision
approval based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of
Approval:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. This application proposes to subdivide the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 2118 W. Jefferson Road into a
0.942-acre parcel with the existing single-family home and a 0.558-acre buildable lot proposed for a single-
family home. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). Per Town Code Section 185-18,
subdivision potential of a lot without the creation of a new public or private road shall be determined based
on its context to its adjacent lots. Using this calculation, the minimum lot size requires 0.37 acres. Both
proposed lots will be larger than the minimum required.

2. The total site disturbance is less than 0.5 acres for the proposed site work. A SWPPP was not required.
3. The address of the new home will be 2124 W. Jefferson Road.

4. It should be noted that the Town has adopted a code for residential exterior lighting. Prior to installation of
any exterior lighting, please consult Town Code Article XV.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. Subject to compliance with or resolution to the DRC comments dated January 8, 2026, and the applicant’s
written responses received February 4, 2026, unless otherwise specified herein.

2. Sewer Entrance Fees and Connection Fees will be required at the time of Sewer Department final
subdivision signature. Fees are estimated to be $596.46 in total and an invoice with payment instructions
will be delivered following final approval.

3. The Town'’s standard recreation fund fee will be levied for the new home. This fee is currently $1,000.00
and is collected when a building permit is issued.



4. Please add the proposed sidewalk easement to the plat map.

5. The Developer shall provide the Town with a financial guarantee for the sidewalk construction and an
executed sidewalk easement prior to Planning Board signature. The Town will provide the Town’s standard
sidewalk easement document for signature and the Town will file the easement with the Monroe County
Clerk’s Office.

6. Please add this note to the details page, “Changes to details are subject to Department of Public Works
approval.”

7. Site plans must clearly note who will be responsible for the cost, scheduling, and completion of the
following items. The list may include several items under the responsibility of the new owner when applying
for the new home’s building permit.

Following the site plan and its associated notes including grading, erosion control and maintenance
Modifications to the existing driveway and NYSDOT driveway permit

Construction of the new driveway to the new home and NYSDOT driveway permit

Water service to the new home

Sanitary sewer connection from the sewer main to the new home

RGE electric and gas service to the new home

~oo0Tw®

8. Design Review & Historic Preservation Board review and approval is required for the new home. The
application will be scheduled for review once a building permit application has been submitted.

9. Subject to regulatory approvals including but not limited to: Planning Board Chairman, Sewer Department,
Town Review Engineer, NYS Department of Transportation, Monroe County Water Authority, Monroe
County Real Property, Monroe County Health Department, Monroe County Pure Waters.

The within Resolution was motioned by Planning Board Member , seconded by Planning Board
Member , and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows:
Paul Alguire

David Jefferson
Paula Liebschutz
Hali Buckley

Kevin Morabito
James Connaughton
John Halldow

Adopted by the Planning Board on February 9, 2026.

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant



DRAFT MINUTES 011226

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
JANUARY 12, 2026

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on January 12, 2026, at 6:30PM local
time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main
Street.

PRESENT: Paul Alguire, Hali Buckley, Kevin Morabito, John Halldow, Dave Jefferson, Paula Liebschutz
ABSENT: John Limbeck

ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; April Zurowski, Planning
Assistant; Michael Arcuri, Town Board Liaison

ATTENDANCE: There were 30 members of the public present.

Chairman Halldow called the meeting to order. Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at
6:30PM, none opposed.

NEW HEARING:

DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, Kirik Subdivision
Preliminary/Final Subdivision

Adam Colton, of DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, introduced the application. This application proposes
to subdivide the 1.5-acre parcel, addressed as 2118 W. Jefferson Road, into a 0.942-acre parcel with the
existing single-family home and a 0.558-acre buildable lot proposed for another. He received the Development
Review Committee (DRC) report and will submit written responses to the comments. Chairman Halldow asked
if the new plan will include the sidewalk extension. Mr. Colton stated that he has added the sidewalk to the
partially updated plan.

Chairman Halldow motioned to open the public hearing on this matter, seconded by Board Member Morabito;
all ayes, none opposed. Hearing no public comments, he stated that this hearing will remain open.

OTHER DISCUSSION:

The minutes of October 27, 2025, were approved following a motion by Vice Chairman Alguire, seconded by
Board Member Liebschutz. Following a unanimous vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.

The 2026 Planning Board Meetings Schedule was approved following a motion by Vice Chairman Alguire,
seconded by Board Member Morabito. Following a unanimous vote, the minutes were approved, none
opposed.

Chairman Halldow motioned to close the meeting at 6:38PM, seconded by Board Member Buckley, and
approved by a unanimous voice vote, none opposed.

Respectfully submitted,

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT



	020926
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	FEBRUARY 9, 2026
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	CONTINUED HEARING
	DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, Kirik Subdivision
	Preliminary/Final Subdivision
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	DRC Response Letter 020326
	Kirik Subdivision Plat Map
	Kirik Subdivision Revised Plans 020326
	DRAFT Kirik Subdivision SEQRA '26
	DRAFT 011226
	DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, Kirik Subdivision
	Preliminary/Final Subdivision


